## LAKEVIEW COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

Kind of Meeting: Regular Meeting

Meeting Date: April 11, 2011

Presiding Officer: Keith Runge

Member Roll Call		Others Present	
Jerry Korte	Present	Russ Freeman, Superintendent	Present
Ryan Loseke	Present	Steve Borer, Principal	Present
Tim Mueller	Present	Pat Meyer, Principal	Present
Dan Pabian	Present	John Mlinar, Principal	Present
Keith Runge	Present	Jake Shadley, Asst. Principal/Activities Director	Present
Mary Ann Schreiber	Present	Traci Uldrich, Recording Secretary	Present

### 1. Opening procedures

- 1.1 Call to Order Chairman Runge called the regular meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance Loseke led the Pledge of Allegiance.
- 1.3 Open Meeting Act Chairman Runge noted the meeting would follow the open meeting act posted in the back of the media center.
- 1.4 Verification of Publication and Notification The agenda was posted in all school buildings and the meeting notice was published in The Columbus Telegram.
- 1.5 Roll Call All members were present.
- 1.6 Excuse Board Member Absence No members absent.
- Approval of Agenda It was moved by Pabian and seconded by Mueller to approve the agenda as modified.
  On roll call vote, Loseke, yes; Korte, yes; Mueller, yes; Pabian, yes; Schreiber, yes; and Runge, yes. Motion carried.

# 3. Staff/Student Presentations

- 3.1 Student Council Report Mrs. Blaser gave a verbal and written presentation on behalf of the Student Council. She reported on activities that have been held as well as upcoming events.
- 3.2 FBLA Report Joslynn VanDerslice gave a verbal presentation and provided a handout reporting results of several competitions that have been held. She also stated that Amy Chin will be the next Nebraska FBLA President.
- 3.3 Curriculum Report Mr. Green along with his students, Jace Hartl and Jacob Giustra, gave a demonstration on the laser that was purchased last fall. They also provided several samples of what they have done using the laser.
- 4. Recognition of Visitors Visitors included Joslynn VanDerslice, FBLA representative; Larry Hassebrook, patron; Carol Speicher, ESU7 Board; Audrey Blaser, patron, Student Council representative; Dan Hoesly, ESU7; Tyler Ellyson, Columbus Telegram; Beth Kabes, ESU7; Deb Wragge, ESU7 and David Green teacher. During this time, Beth Kabes and Deb Wragge from ESU7 gave a presentation on all of the services they provide to their schools.

### 5. Administrative Reports

- 5.1 Superintendent Reported items included 1) Road Construction a fiber optic line was cut as they were working on the Lakeview Road, leaving the district without phone and internet service for most of the day. 2) Sprinklers Mueller Sprinklers was at the high school to move the sprinklers out of the way of the road construction. 3) Cement Work Plans are underway to increase the width of the south parking lot 6 feet on the east edge. 4) Parking Lots Topkote finished sealing the cracks in the parking lots and driveways over the weekend. 5) Custodial Applications Five applications have been received for the evening custodial position. 6) Principal Application 18 applications have been received from people interested in the Platte Center Elementary Principal position. The committee intends to review most of the applications on Thursday of this week, and 7) Option Students Rough count as of October 1, 2010 indicates that Lakeview has 184 students that option out and 24 that option in to the district.
- 5.2 Principals <u>Ms. Meyer</u> 1) The National Honor Society hosting a Spelling Contest which was well organized and the students are looking forward to next year's competition. 2) Platte Center is bringing in speakers for Friday afternoons for one month for Multi-Cultural Activities. They will have presenters from Germany, Mexico, Ireland, Haiti, Indonesia and the Philippines. 3) Fourth grade students from

Platte Center and Shell Creek recently converged at the Holland Performing Arts Center in Omaha. 4) Kindergarten Visitation was held April 8 with 14 students in attendance. 5) April 21 is an in-service day. They will be working with Deb Wragge from ESU to align out Math Standards. 6) Sixth grade (17 students) orientation will be held at Lakeview on April 28. The Jr. High band concert will be that evening at 6:30 p.m. Mr. Mlinar – 1) Students in grades 2, 3, and 4 participated in Jump Rope For Heart recently. They raised over \$1700. Kaylee Olmer raised the most money of any student with \$155. 2) Guest Reader/NeSA Assemblies on April 6 - K-3 students were treated to a guest reader from Three Eagles Communications, Riley Scott. She also stayed and gave a pep talk to the 3-6 students who will soon be taking the Nebraska State Assessments in Reading, Math, and Science. 3) CPR (Children Practicing Respect) was a Youth For Christ Sponsored Presentation - March 22. This was financially sponsored by the East Central District Health Department. 4) Kindergarten Round-up was April 8. There were 16 in attendance. 5) The TeamMates One-hour Walk was April 10. 6) April 12 will be a KFC Fundraiser night sponsored by the Shell Creek PTO. 7) The Spring Book Fair is April 11-15. Parents will be providing treats for students, parents will be invited for lunch, and there will be a Donut Delight on April 15 at 7:30 a.m. in the Gym. 8) April 28 is the 5/6 grade band concert at Lakeview at 6:30 p.m. 9) DIBELS benchmark assessment will be the first week in May. Mr. Borer – 1) NeSA – Reading testing is complete for the most part. April 13-14 the 7<sup>th</sup>, 8<sup>th</sup>, and 11<sup>th</sup> graders are scheduled to take the NeSA – Math test. 2) April 28 is orientation for the 6<sup>th</sup> graders. 3) April 20 we will host the 9<sup>th</sup> grade orientation for students coming from St. Johns, Christ Lutheran, Immanuel and Columbus Christian. 3) Graduate Survey Results from the Class of 2009 and 2010. Mr. Shadley - A handout was given with the spring sports schedule. 1) Students named to Winter NSAA Academic All State include Bresson Pillen – Wrestling; Katie Bunkers – Basketball; Michala Maurer – Basketball; Logan Paben – Basketball; Carol Crabtree - Speech; Rachel Wemhoff - Speech.

#### 6. Action Items

- 6.1 Consent Agenda It was moved by Pabian and seconded by Korte to approve the consent agenda as presented. On roll call vote, Korte, yes; Mueller, yes; Pabian, yes; Loseke, yes; Schreiber, yes; and Runge, yes. Motion carried.
- 6.2 Approval of Resignations It was moved by Korte and seconded by Mueller to approve the resignations of Matt Eichinger as teacher and coach, Susan Jepsen as elementary special education para, Judd Went as assistant high school football coach, Mick Bubak as head wrestling coach, Billie Jo Livermore as cheerleading sponsor, Angeline Petak as Junior High volleyball coach, Mike Drinnin as assistant football coach, and Megan Givens as assistant speech and thank them for their years of service. On roll call vote, Mueller, yes; Pabian, yes; Loseke, yes; Schreiber, yes; Korte, yes; and Runge, yes. Motion carried.
- 6.3 Approval of Contracts There were no contracts to consider approving at this time.
- 6.4 Shell Creek Renovation/Addition Project The vote is scheduled for tomorrow, April 12. Results will be posted on the county website or you can call for results. The board held a short discussion on what the next steps would be if the bond passed and also what would happen next if the bond did not pass. No action was taken at this time.
- 6.5 Government Relations Network Representative Tim Mueller is currently serving at the board's government relations network representative. After a brief discussion it was moved by Loseke and seconded by Schreiber to approve Tim Mueller to serve as the Lakeview Community Schools Government Relations Network Representative. On roll call vote, Pabian, yes; Schreiber, yes; Loseke, yes; Korte, yes; Mueller, yes; and Runge, yes. Motion carried.

## 7. Discussion Items

- 7.1 Teacher Recognition Day A luncheon has been scheduled for April 21 at 11:30 a.m. Alice's will provide the meal again this year. Any board members wishing to attend and help serve need to be there shortly before 11:30 a.m.
- 7.2 Legislative Update Mr. Freeman reported on LB 425 (annexation of industrial tract) probably not going anywhere this year; LB 235 (budget) moving forward. It affects area schools in different ways. As it is currently written, it looks like Lakeview will be okay in the first year. The second year may bring other issues that may affect our district; LB 382 (retirement) is on course to raise contributions by 1.5% in a two-stage process. Next year retirement will increase .6% and the following year .9%; LB 397 (CIR) this bill addresses the role of the CIR in the negotiation process. Early reports are that the CIR will have some changes made in how it functions.
- 7.3 Board Committee Reports The Americanism Committee needs to review history books, guidelines can be found in Rule 10.
- 7.4 Other Discussion Topics No other topics were discussed at this time.
- 8. Executive Session Real Estate Planning and Negotiations It was moved by Schreiber and seconded by Loseke to go into executive session at 9:40 p.m. for the purpose of discussion real estate planning and negotiation strategies and to protect the interests of the school district and for the prevention of needless injury to the reputation of any individuals. On roll call vote, Schreiber, yes; Loseke, yes; Korte, yes; Mueller, yes; Pabian, yes; and Runge, yes. Motion carried.

Before entering executive session a break was taken from 9:40 p.m. until 9:47 p.m. At 10:38 p.m., President Runge declared the meeting out of executive session and reconvened the regular meeting.

9. Adjournment – It was moved by Korte and seconded by Loseke to adjourn. President Runge declared the meeting adjourned at 10:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Traci Uldrich Recording Secretary